UNITED
NATIONS E

Di str.

Economic and Social GENERAL

Council

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
10 August 1999

Original: ENGLISH

_____________________________________________________________________________
COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON THE PROMOTI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS

Fifty-first session
SUMMVARY RECORD OF THE FI RST PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 3rd MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 4 August 1999, at 10 a.m

Chai rman: M. HATANO
CONTENTS

QUESTI ON OF THE VI OLATI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS AND FUNDANMENTAL FREEDOVS, | NCLUDI NG
POLI Cl ES OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON AND SEGREGATI ON, | N ALL COUNTRIES, W TH
PARTI CULAR REFERENCE TO COLONI AL AND OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRI ES AND

TERRI TORI ES: REPORT OF THE SUB- COMM SSI ON UNDER COMM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS
RESOLUTION 8 (XXI11)

*  The summary record of the second part (closed) of the meeting appears
as docunent E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1999/ SR. 3/ Add. 1.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Commi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum
to be issued shortly after the end of the session

GE. 99- 14468 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m

QUESTI ON OF THE VI OLATI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, | NCLUDI NG
PCOLI CI ES OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON AND SEGREGATI ON, I N ALL COUNTRIES, W TH
PARTI CULAR REFERENCE TO COLONI AL AND OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRI ES AND

TERRI TORI ES: REPORT OF THE SUB- COVM SSI ON UNDER COVM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS
RESOLUTION 8 (XXI11) (agenda item 2) (E/ CN. 4/ Sub.?2/1999/4;

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ NGO 9)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Conmm ssion to begin its consideration of
agenda item 2, and rem nded participants of the 1994 gui del i nes concerni ng
that item

2. M. LITTMAN (Association for Wrld Education) drew attention to the
plight of Pakistan's Christians, the |latest victins of that country's

bl aspheny | aws. His organization reiterated its call for Pakistan to repea
that |egislation, which provided for a mandatory death sentence for bl aspheny,
and urged the Sub-Comm ssion to adopt a firmresolution on the subject
recalling its resolution 1985/21.

3. Hi story was repeating itself in the Islamc Republic of Iran, whose
anci ent Jewi sh community had dw ndled from 120,000 in 1948 to a nere 20, 000.
Following the direct incitement to elimnate Israel on the grounds that it had
defaned Islam contained in a sernon preached by the Iranian M nister of
Justice in 1997, 13 Jews had recently been arrested and accused of spying for
“the Zionist reginme” - part of an ongoing pattern of discrimnation that
stretched back to the 1890s. The commitnents of the Iranian Governnment to
conply with the principles of international |aw, recalled in Comm ssion

resol ution 1999/13 and in General Principle A (9) of the Islamc Synposium on
Di al ogue anong Civilizations held at Tehran in May 1999, were underm ned by
those | atest threats. Hi s organization appealed to the Sub-Conm ssion to act
to prevent the lranian Jewish comunity from being nade a scapegoat by the
aut horities.

4, M. DIAZ de JESUS (Latin American Human Rights Associ ation) said that
the situation of human rights and fundanental freedons in Mexico had
deteriorated since the adoption of Sub-Comm ssion resol ution 1998/ 4,
particularly with regard to the rights of Mexico's 56 indigenous peopl es.

Di scrimnation, hunger and extrene poverty persisted; land rights continued to
be viol ated; the Chiapas conflict remained unresolved; and inpunity was the
norm The nost recent annual report of the National Human Ri ghts Conmi ssion
noted that torture persisted and was routinely practised by the Ofice of the
Attorney-Ceneral of the Republic and by the Mnistry of Defence.

5. I ndi genous woren, who were particularly vulnerable to discrimnation
were often raped or taken hostage by the military, or by paramlitary groups.
I ndi genous worren and nen had been forcibly sterilized. The Congress of the
State of Guerrero had formally recogni zed such practices to be an act of
genoci de.

6. The Sub- Conmi ssion shoul d take appropriate steps to put an end to such
acts and shoul d adopt a resolution calling upon the Mexican authorities to



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 3

conply with their human rights commtnents and inviting the Comm ssion to
appoi nt a special rapporteur to investigate the situation of human rights in
Mexi co, especially those of the indi genous peoples.

7. M. WADLOW (Association of Wrld Citizens) said that the recent banning
by the Governnent of China of the Falun Gong novenent directly violated the
provi sions of the Declaration on the Elimnation of Al Forns of Intolerance
and of Discrimnation Based on Religion or Belief, as well as article 18 of
the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

8. The Fal un Gong novenent, founded in 1992, had its roots in the rich

hi story and practice of Taoismin China, and had nade Taoi st techni ques of
medi t ati on, exercise and yoga available to a | arge nunber of people. The
movement had spread quickly to all parts of China, attracting followers from
all walks of life. The Governnent, worried by the growi ng popularity of the
movement, had banned it, in July 1999 arresting many of its |eaders and

sei zing and destroying its publications. Those actions marked a qualitative
change in the practice of the Chinese Governnent: the closer a novement was
to traditional folk beliefs, often regarded as “superstitions”, the greater
the risk it ran of arbitrary and brutal repression. The human rights
comunity had a duty to assist Governnments and States to find proper solutions
when, through fear and bad advice, they adopted short-sighted nmeasures
detrinental to social harnmony. The banning and repression of Falun Gong was
such a measure

9. M. EMMANUEL (I nternational Peace Bureau) said that no serious attenpt
had been nmade to end the senseless war in Sri Lanka, which had clainmed nore
than 60,000 victinms, nmost of them Tam|ls killed by the State forces. The
Government was stepping up its mlitary efforts to capture new territories,
thereby inflicting nore suffering on civilians in the war zone. Recently, the
arnmy had occupi ed the Shrine of Qur Lady of Madhu, driving away 30,000 Tamil
Cat holic refugees who had sheltered there for the past four years. Continuing
its 10-year econom c enmbargo, in June and July 1999 the CGovernnment had seal ed
of f the WAnni war zone in an attenpt to starve the population into subm ssion
and had used 2,000 Tam| civilians as a human shield. The perpetrators of the
massacres in the Jaffna Peninsula, to which recently di scovered nass graves
bore witness, had yet to be brought to justice.

10. Fifty years of denial of basic rights to the Tanm|ls, 20 years of State
mlitary oppression, and Tam | counter-violence in response to State
terrorism had spiralled into what amounted to national suicide. The

Sub- Commi ssi on and menber States should bring pressure to bear on the

Sri Lankan CGovernnent to cease its war efforts and instead to resolve the
conflict by peaceful means, including negotiations with the Liberation Tigers
of Tam | Eelam (LTTE)

11. M. MALEZER (National I|ndigenous Working Group on Native Title),
speaki ng al so on behal f of the Foundation for Aboriginal and |Islander Research
Action, said that, in 1996, the Government of Australia had set out to limt
and inpair the right of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait |slander peoples to
own | and, a process that had culmnated in the passing of the Native Title
Amendrent Act 1998. In the period |l eading up to the passage of that

| egi sl ati on, the Government had actively encouraged racist sentinments in



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 4

Par |l i ament and anong the popul ation as a whole, msrepresenting the
conpatibility of the High Court's Wk decision with the existing |laws. The
Prime M nister had canpai gned agai nst | and ownership by indi genous peopl es,
claimng that a legal ruling in favour of indigenous clains by the H gh Court
had gone too far.

12. Fol | owi ng the passage of those amendnents, the Conmmittee on the

El i m nati on of Racial Discrimnation had expressed its concern as to the
conpatibility of the anended legislation with Australia's obligations under
articles 2 and 5 of the International Convention on the Elimnation of Al
Forms of Racial Discrimnation, and had called on the Governnment of Australia
to suspend the inplenmentation of the 1998 amendnments and to reopen di scussions
with the representatives of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait I|slander peoples
with a viewto finding solutions acceptable to the indigenous peopl es that
woul d be in accordance with Australia's obligations under the Convention

13. Since the adoption of the Conmttee's decision, the Governnment had nade
no attenpt to engage in dialogue with the indigenous peoples. Furthernore,
the Governnent had formally objected to a visit by menbers of the Conmittee to
meet the representatives of the indigenous peoples; and, in its presentation
to the seventeenth session of the Wrking Goup on Indigenous Popul ations the
previ ous week, it had expressed concern at the way in which United Nations
treaty bodi es considered sensitive policy issues requiring a delicate

bal anci ng of interests by Governments.

14. He urged the Sub-Conm ssion to adopt a resol ution supporting the
decision of the Committee on the Elimnation of Racial Discrimnation, as a
signal to Governnents that they could not ignore their obligations towards

i ndi genous peoples. The organizati ons on whose behal f he was speaki ng were
submitting a draft resolution to that effect - the text of which he read

out - for possible consideration by the Sub-Commi ssion. That draft text also
cal |l ed upon the Special Rapporteur of the Comm ssion on Human Ri ghts on
contenporary fornms of racism racial discrimnation and xenophobia to exam ne
and noni tor xenophobic sentinents in Australi a.

15. M . BARNES (I ndi genous Worl d Associ ati on) gave an account of the

vi ol ations of the human rights of the independent tribes and indi genous
peopl es of Al aska which had been subjugated, dom nated and exploited by an
adm ni stering Power entrusted with bringing themto self-determ nation. They
had not been a party to nor had they participated in the renoval of Al aska
fromthe list of non-self-governing territories in 1959. \Where they had
attenpted to participate, they had been subjected to fines or inprisonnent or
both if they could not read, wite or speak English; the United States
mlitary and the transferred popul ati on had been allowed to vote, and the

i ndependent tribes and indi genous peopl es had not even been fully informed
regardi ng their annexation by the United States of America.

16. A study conducted by the State of Al aska in 1982 had found that the

Al aska Native Clainms Settlenent Act - a unilateral act of the United States
Congress - had resulted in an explosion of |and issues, many of which renai ned
unsettled. The study had al so concluded that the Act could be considered a
native clains settlenment since it had been pronpted by the need for an oi

pi peline.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 5

17. Numer ous studi es had been undertaken in an attenpt to deal with the
plight of the indigenous peoples of Al aska, but none had appeared to resolve
their struggle for survival under international |aw. They continued to
struggle for their right to their traditional |ands and food and for

sel f-determ nation. He requested that the Sub-Comm ssion undertake a
constructive review of the right of self-determ nation of the independent
tribes and i ndi genous peopl es of Al aska.

18. M. EL HAISSEN (I nternational Association of Denocratic Lawers) said
that the Moroccan authorities were pursuing with inpunity their policy of
violating human rights in the occupied territories of Western Sahara. The
Moroccan forces continued to commt serious and flagrant violations of human
rights, especially arbitrary arrests, systematic recourse to torture, forced
di sappearances, unfair trials, deportations, the stifling of freedom of
expression and restrictions on freedom of novenent. More than 300 people who
had been rel eased fromarbitrary detention in 1991 as a result of

i nternational pressure had since been deprived of the opportunity to work and
had been deni ed nedi cal care.

19. Al t hough the Mroccan authorities had acknow edged 112 cases of forced
di sappearances they had nai ntai ned sil ence regarding hundreds nore such cases
in Western Sahara and southern Morocco. His organization appealed to the
Sub- Commi ssion to intensify its pressure on Mdrocco to end its violations of
human rights in Western Sahara, respect the international conventions it had
signed and ratified, and cooperate with the United Nations in holding, the
referendum t hat woul d enabl e the people of Western Sahara to express their
views regarding their future.

20. Ms. SALINAS BERI STAIN (Centro de Estudi os Econdmi cos y Soci al es de
Tercer Mundo) said that, for the past decade, Mexicans had been seeking to
avoi d violence as a neans of solving the serious problens that confronted
them Urgent solutions were needed, but they had to be durable, and that
requi red a consensus. Various governnment departments were responding to and
working with society, and wonen in particular were participating and
negotiating with a view to being included in Mexico's social and denocratic
life. A conparative analysis of Mexico's |egal system and the Convention on
the Elimnation of Al Forms of Discrimnation against Wonen and t he
Convention on the Rights of the Child had |ed to w despread di scussion

i nvol ving | egislative bodies, civil society and State governors with the
result that |ocal |egislation had been reformed and there had been a
substantial inmprovenent in the protection of the rights of wonmen and chil dren

21. M. KU HERRERA (Centro de Estudi os Econdém cos y Soci al es del Tercer
Mundo), a menber of the Mayan indi genous people of Mexico, said that ful
respect for indigenous rights had still not been achieved in Mexico as a
result mainly of the outnoded col onial structure of the country. The socia
situation in Chiapas had raised the profile of indigenous people in the

nati onal debate, and Mexican society had shown that it was ready to engage in
a peaceful and conciliatory dialogue following a series of initiatives by
political parties and the executive. The situation in Chiapas had
denonstrated that confrontation served no purpose.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 6

22. M. FAN Guoxi ang said that the Sub-Commi ssion nmust proclaimto the

i nternational comunity that those who perpetrated power politics were the
nmost outrageous violators of human rights and shoul d never be inmune fromthe
criticismand condemation of the United Nations. He asked what “humanitarian
crises” necessitated | arge-scale “humanitarian interventions” by great Powers,
why a human rights problemhad to be resol ved by wanton bonbardnent, and

whet her there was any reason to believe that weapons of mass destruction were
better able to serve the pronotion of human rights than the purposes and
principles of the United Nations.

23. It was irresponsible to claimthat ethnic conflicts represented the nost
out rageous viol ations of human rights, and that every effort, including the
use of force, had to be deployed to counter inhuman violence with a bigger and
humani tarian violence. Inter-ethnic issues were conplicated and sensitive,
and had to be addressed prudently with nutual respect and greater

under standi ng: outside intervention did nore harmthan good.

24, Stirring up and utilizing antagonistic el ements anong ethnic groups had
been traditional tricks of colonialists and neo-colonialists to maintain their
dom nation or find a pretext for aggression. Having in the past been the
oppressors of peoples fighting for self-determ nation, they had never, despite
their clains to the contrary, supported the inalienable right of

sel f-determ nation. Their acknow edgenent of self-determ nation issues and
their exaggeration of the gravity of ethnic troubles were not undertaken for
the purpose of finding a solution in favour of mnorities: msrepresenting
the racial relations within small nations was used sinply to justify the
mlitary intervention of big nations for their own strategic interests.

25. Sone had argued that there should be an international norm against the
violent repression of mnorities that woul d take precedence over concerns of
State sovereignty but that was nothing other than a clunsy pretext to support
the arrogant | eaders of great Powers who were preaching “a new world order”
built upon mlitary mght to replace the basic principles of the

United Nations, which they regarded as an obstacle to their anbitions: they
had sinmply ignored their duty to report to the Security Council before bonbing
a Menber State of the United Nations.

26. In their eyes and hearts, they were qualified to i ssue undeni abl e and
irresistible orders to anyone bl ocking their path towards achieving their
world strategy, and the United Nations should serve as a cloak to cover or
legitimze their manoeuvres. They denonized their victins and boasted that

they were saviours and angels. 1In the nane of helping a small ethnic group
within the territory of a small nation, they had conducted indiscrimnate
killing of the civilian popul ation regardl ess of racial origin and had

del i berately destroyed bridges, generating plants, hydraulic projects,
hospital s, roads and factories.

27. At the Sub-Conmission's fiftieth session, there had been a lively

di scussion of the mssile attacks against the Sudan and Afghani stan, which the
perpetrator of power politics had sought to justify as retaliation for
terrorist attacks against its diplomatic mssions. During its recent wanton
bonbardnment of a small nation, that same self-styled nono-super Power had
struck the enbassy of a permanent menber of the Security Council with its



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3

page 7
m ssil es, causing serious casualties and damage. It had denonstrated scarcely
any political willingness to undertake an inquiry, blam ng the use of “an old
map”’. That was a crazy hoax.
28. The settlement of issues related to human rights, including the rights

of minorities, fell essentially within the jurisdiction of a State, and the
concern of the international comrunity had to be expressed through

i nternational cooperation, as stipulated in the Charter of the United Nations;
confrontational neasures should be di scouraged and avoi ded. There was no way
in which the threat or the use of force could resolve human rights probl ens.
The nono-super Power and the single strong mlitary alliance were trying to
repl ace the purposes and principles of the United Nations with the dangerous
message that “mght is right”.

29. M. GUI SSE said that, since the Second World War, many val uabl e human
rights standards had been devel oped but there had been a | ack of courage in

i npl ementing them States had forgotten their duties towards peoples, and the
United Nations was no longer able to play its expected role because it was
dom nated by certain Powers which abused their prerogatives or their strength.
The United Nations could only make reconmendations, while the reality of power
lay with the States thensel ves, and particularly the great Powers.
Recomendati ons made to States should be taken nore seriously. Human rights
mlitants were concerned by the discrimnatory practices involved in

i npl enenting international standards, for in many cases there was clear

evi dence of racism

30. The cul pabl e silence of the international comunity was al so a cause of
concern. Many conflicts were predictable |ong before they had broken out, as
in the case of the Rwandan genoci de, and the inpression was given in sone
countries that the nore talk there was of human rights the nore those rights
were violated. There had been clear exanples of backsliding in the areas of
denocracy, tolerance and the State subject to the rule of law. Wshing to
live according to one's religious convictions was regarded as a crine in sone
countries. The worst victinms were children, wonmen, migrant workers and the
el derly.

31. The term “human rights” was brought into disrepute when fine speeches
were made by sone of the greatest contemporary dictators. There were certain
fundamental and i nescapable rights and there must be no inmpunity for war
crimes and crinmes agai nst humanity. The perpetrators of nurder, mutilation
rape and other serious crines in Sierra Leone could not go unpuni shed under
article 5 of the Statute of the International Crimnal Court. There nust be
no doubl e standards, however, |east of all racial standards, in that regard.

32. M. PEREZ BERRI O (American Association of Jurists) said that the snal

i sl and of Vieques off the coast of Puerto Rico, which had been used as a
mlitary base by the United States of Anerica since the 1940s, was badly
contam nated by toxic substances and al so rendered intolerable for the civi
popul ati on by the presence of |arge nunbers of mlitary personnel that had |ed
to widespread prostitution and al coholism

33. The United States continued to ignore all appeals to relieve the
ecol ogical, health and economi c plight of the islanders despite the



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 8

Ceneral Assenbly resolution calling on colonial Powers to dismantle military
bases in colonial territories. The resistance of the |ocal popul ation had won
the support of the National Lawyers Guild and Centre for Constitutional Rights
in New York which had joined the Commttee for the Rescue and Devel opnment of

Vi eques in denouncing the United States Navy before the Inter-Anerican

Conmi ssi on on Human Ri ghts.

34. Turning to Peru, he said that his organization, as a result of a m ssion
to that country, had concluded that it was not a State subject to the rule of

| aw but one governed by a totalitarian reginme in which the executive was

all -powerful. Fundanental human rights were not respected and any opposition
was brutally suppressed, torture being regularly practised. The Governnent
had purported to w thdraw Peruvi an recognition of the jurisdiction of the
Inter-American Court of Human Ri ghts, wi thout denouncing the American
Convention on Human Rights, an act that was in clear conflict with both the
Ameri can Convention itself and the Vienna Convention on the Law of Treaties.

35. In Col onbia, w de sectors of the popul ation were being victimzed by
param |itary groups agai nst which no effective action was taken by the
CGovernnment, despite its national and international conmtnents. The grave
probl ems invol ved had to be resol ved by the Col ombi ans thensel ves with the
help of the international comrunity, strictly within the limts of legality
laid down in the United Nations Charter. There was, however, clear evidence
that the United States was preparing its public opinion for another

“humani tarian intervention” based on an allegation that the Col onmbi an
Government was unable to control organized crime, terrorismand drug
trafficking.

36. That type of threat extended also to Panama, where it was alleged that
the return of the Canal to local control at the end of the current year and
the withdrawal of United States military personnel mght render the Cana

i ndef ensi bl e.

37. Lastly, his organization had witten to the President of Ecuador urging
himto termnate the state of emergency reinposed by himon 14 July 1999, one
day after it had been |lifted by the Congress.

38. M. VAZQUEZ RU Z (Service, Peace and Justice in Latin America) said that
he - an indigenous Tzotzil - was a nenber of the peasant pacifist organization
“Civil Society of the Bees”, 45 nenbers of which, mainly women and children,
had been nurdered by a group of paranmilitaries |led by a Mexican armny general

H s people were subjected to constant threats and were too afraid to go out
into the fields. When they had attenpted to harvest their coffee sonme nmonths
previously, they had found it had been cut down by paranmilitary groups. The
police and mlitary did nothing to defend them because the authorities were

t hensel ves in | eague with the paramlitaries.

39. In all the Indian settlenents, children were unable to attend school and
there was w despread sickness and suffering. Hi s people were suffering
because they had refused to join the Institutional Revolutionary Party (PRI),
take up arms agai nst the Zapatista National Liberation Army (EZLN), plunder



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 9

the possessions of their brothers and burn their houses. He appealed to the
United Nations to help his people recover their freedom rights and human
dignity.

40. Ms. MLLER (Centre Europe-Tiers Mnde), speaking also on behalf of the
Conmi ssion for the Defence of Human Rights in Central America (CODEHUCA), said
that the two organi zati ons wi shed to draw international attention to the

envi ronnental contam nation of Panamanian territory reported by the Socia

Trai ning Centre of Panama. The contanmination resulted fromthe prol onged
occupation of |arge areas of Panamanian territory by United States forces,
including their use as artillery ranges. On 30 June, the President of the
Republ i c of Panama had enphasi zed that, while his Government intended to
resume possession of the entire Canal Zone, including the contani nated areas,
that intention was without prejudice to its clainms for the conplete
decont ami nation of the areas in accordance with the Torrijos-Carter Treaties.
The United States Government was under an obligation to ensure that Panama and
the international conmmunity were fully informed of the ecol ogical state of
each of the bases and installations in order that the Panamani an Gover nment
coul d take reasonabl e deci sions concerning the use to which the areas could be
put .

41. The two organi zations also called upon the United States Governnent to
meet its obligations under the Convention on the Prohibition of the

Devel opnent, Production, Stockpiling and Use of Chem cal Wapons and on their
Destruction, that had been signed and ratified by both the United States and
Panama. They also called for an international inspection to be conducted by
the Comm ssion's Special Rapporteur on toxic and dangerous products and

wast es.

42. Ms. SCHM DT (Society for Threatened Peoples) said that, three nonths
after the signature by Portugal and |Indonesia of the New York treaties on a
peaceful solution to the East Tinmor conflict, every clause of the treaties had
been violated by Indonesia. Intimdation and terror by pro-Indonesian
mlitias - supported by the Indonesian authorities and arny - had created an
at nosphere of viol ence which cast grave doubt on the possibility of holding a
free and denocratic plebiscite on the future of the territory. She appeal ed
to the Sub-Commission to request the Secretary-General, through the Comm ssion
on Human Rights, to urge the Indonesian Covernnent to put an end to mlitia

vi ol ence, make public mention of the violation of neutrality by the Indonesian
police, and despatch United Nations peacekeeping forces inmediately to the
area to prevent further bl oodshed.

43. M. SAUCEDO PEREZ (International Organization for the Devel opnent of
Freedom of Education) said that he wi shed to draw the Sub-Commi ssion's
attention to the concern felt by many organi zati ons about the grow ng

vi ol ations of human rights by the Governnent of Mexico. Deregulatory economc
policies, combined with econom c restructuring inposed by internationa
financi al bodies had created wi despread instability and uncertainty and
resulted in a concentration of wealth in the hands of a few | eaving the

mass of the population in conditions of extrenme poverty. The bank-rescue
operation, necessitated by wi despread irregularities and the corruption of
hi gh officials and bankers, had cost the country some 80 billion United States
dol l ars, financed by cutbacks in social programmes and budgets, and had



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 10

nmort gaged the future generati ons of Mexicans. Large social sectors had
been deprived of the right to housing, dignified work, education, health,
recreation and even life.

44, He drew the attention of the Sub-Conmm ssion to the observations of the
Human Ri ghts Conmittee on 27 July 1999 on the situation in Mexico. His

organi zati on shared the concerns of the Comm ttee about the inproper use of
arnmed forces. For exanple, the Governnent was maintaining in Chiapas the

| argest concentration of troops in the entire history of the country. The

exi stence of paramilitary groups was tolerated by the Governnment and their
menbers were given inmpunity. In that connection, he drew the Sub-Commi ssion's
attention to the presence at its current session of a person who had been
identified by the Centre for Human Rights as a | eader of the paramlitary
organi zati on M RA, that had been involved in the nurder of indigenous persons.
The Sub- Commi ssi on shoul d request the Conm ssion on Human Rights to appoint a
speci al rapporteur to investigate the situation in Mexico, particularly as it
af fect ed i ndi genous peopl es.

45, M. QURESHI (Afro-Asian Peoples' Solidarity Organization) said that the
peopl e of his nation, the Seraiki, had been denied the right to maintain its
cultural identity by the Punjabis, who had dom nated Pakistan since its
creation in 1947. The Serai ki nation was not alone in suffering that fate;
there had been prol onged persecuti on of other peoples, too, such as the

Si ndhis and Mdhajirs, and the Punjabis were meking systematic attenpts to
conceal the nunerical strength of such peoples in the country. What was
taki ng pl ace was tantanount to colonialism nanmely, the deprivation of a
people of its distinct identity and its ability to continue to live in
accordance with its traditional culture.

46. Ms. PETROULA (I nternational Federation of Human Ri ghts Leagues) said
that her organi zati on wi shed to draw t he Sub- Comm ssion's attention to human
rights violations in several parts of the world. The first was the Republic
of the Congo which, since August 1998, had been the scene of politica

vi ol ence and vi ol ations of fundanmental freedons often involving armed nen,
who enjoyed conplete inmpunity. There was also a crackdown upon freedom of
the press and information and a medi a canpai gn of di sparagenment and threats
agai nst human rights defenders. She called upon the Sub-Comm ssion to adopt
a resolution on the situation in the Congo and to request the Comm ssion on
Human Ri ghts to establish sonme supervisory mechani sm

47. In spite of some political and econom c progress in Tunisia, she was
much concerned about the conform sminposed on the press and the subordination
of the judiciary to the executive. There had been numerous cases of
repression of human rights defenders, a few outstandi ng exanpl es of which she
cited. The Sub-Commi ssion should adopt a resolution on Tunisia condemi ng
such violations and calling upon the Government to respond to the numerous
requests for visits by special rapporteurs.

48. In spite of the hopes for an inprovenent in the human rights situation
in Algeria under its new Covernnent, her organization continued to be
concerned by the issue of enforced di sappearances, the nmaintenance of defence
mlitias and continuing restrictive |egislation



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 11

49. The situation in Turkey was a cause of grave concern, including the
attacks upon organi zati ons and individuals defending human rights, exenplified
by the attenpted nurder of M. Birdal, the Vice-President of her organi zation
In addition to the continuation of enforced di sappearances, arbitrary
detentions, torture and ill-treatnent in certain prisons and the inpunity of
those responsi ble, her organization was al so concerned by the condemati on of
the Kurdish |eader, M. Ocalan, after a trial in which the rights of the

def ence had been fl out ed.

50. Mexi co was al so a country that figured on the Sub-Comm ssion's agenda
for the current session. Gave violations of human rights continued to be
systematically practised, and crines against humanity were being commtted.

51. Lastly, while she welconed the forthcom ng visit of the working group to
Bahrain, it was regrettable that the Governnment of that country had not yet
withdrawn its reservation to article 20 of the Convention agai nst Torture.

52. Ms. GUTI ERREZ (Asoci aci 6n Kunas Uni dos por Nabguana) denounced the
wi despread vi ol ence directed agai nst indi genous peoples in Mxico,
particularly in the mlitarized areas. The armed forces, the police and
param litary groups attacked indi genous conmunities, taking prisoners and
commtting torture and rape.

53. I ndi genous worren played an inportant role in their comunities as
cust odi ans of indigenous culture and promoters of political and social change.
They nonitored conpliance with international instrunents concerning indi genous
peopl es, and rejected custonms that were inconpatible with human rights.

54. Her organization warmy wel comed Sub- Conmi ssion resolution 1998/4
concerning developments in the situation in Mexico. The situation of

i ndi genous peopl es had not, however, inproved: inpunity and torture
persisted. In the State of Chiapas, organizations for the defence and
pronmoti on of human rights had received over 300 reports of rape, a crine that
many victins failed to report for cultural reasons. The presence of the

armed forces, the police and paramlitary groups disrupted community life,

i ntroduci ng the younger generation to a culture of violence. Indigenous wonen
had no tinme for so-called protectors who raped, plundered, tortured and
killed.

55. Her organi zation urged the Sub- Comm ssion to adopt a resolution calling
on the Mexican authorities to conmply with the international instrunents on
human rights and the rights of indigenous peoples, encouragi ng Mexi can soci ety
to opt for dialogue instead of confrontation, urging the signatories to the
San Andrés agreenents to abide by their ternms, and inviting the Comm ssion on
Human Ri ghts to appoint a special rapporteur to investigate the situation of
human rights in Mexico, with particular stress on the rights of the indigenous
peopl es.

56. Ms. TALBOT (World Federation of Trade Unions) said that Pakistan was
facing a crisis of identity, unable to decide whether it was a denocracy or
an Islam c theocracy, committed to a jihad agai nst unbelievers. Mnorities
in Pakistan were legally relegated to the status of second-class citizens.
Et hni ¢ groups such as the Mhajirs continued to be persecuted. The judicia



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 12

system was based on two sets of often nutually exclusive |laws, one inherited
fromthe forner colonial Power and the other based on the Islam c Sharia,

under which Christians could be sentenced to death for blaspheny and women
were subject to discrimnatory hudud ordi nances. The Ahmadi yas were deni ed
the right to worship and to propagate their faith. MIlitant fundamentalism
was encour aged and Shiites, Hindus and Christians were the target of sectarian
vi ol ence.

57. Paki stan's econony was in crisis, bonded | abour was w despread, a smal
percentage of the popul ati on owned nost of the land, the literacy ratio was a
nmere 28 per cent and feudal barons dom nated politics.

58. The predomnantly Shiite Kashmris of Kargil had borne the brunt of

Paki stan's recent arnmed incursion into Indian Jammu and Kashmir. G oups such
as Lashkar e Taiba, Al Badr and Harkat ul Muijahi deen, conposed |argely of
Paki st ani s, had been responsible for the worst massacres in recent tines in
the Kashmir Vall ey.

59. Paki stan nust be encouraged to shed its current ethos and establish its
identity as a responsible State. Only then could it be deened a worthy
interlocutor on issues relating to the welfare of its own peoples and the
wor | d comunity.

60. Ms. LOBSANG (I nternational Union of Socialist Youth) said that China
had been responsi ble for unchecked human rights abuses in Tibet and the
deaths of 1.2 mllion innocent Tibetans during the past 40 years. Since the
1994 visit by the Comm ssion's Special Rapporteur on religious intolerance,
the Chinese authorities had banned the public display of photographs of the
Dal ai Lama and had jailed the 10-year-old Panchen Lama, the world's youngest
political prisoner, in an undisclosed |ocation. During the past two years,
9,977 nonks and nuns had been expelled for opposing China's “patriotic
re-education” canpai gn.

61. The vast majority of the 135 arrests of Tibetans in 1998 had been
arbitrary. A common charge was “endangering State security” and prisoners
were denied basic rights. There had been 12 new cases of di sappearance in
1998, despite the concern expressed by the Wirking G oup on Enforced or

I nvol untary Di sappearances about an “energi ng pattern” of di sappearances in
Tibet. Since 1986, 60 Tibetan political prisoners had died as a direct result
of torture. She was pleased to note that China had finally agreed to an
official mssion to Tibet by the Comm ssion's Special Rapporteur on torture.
In Decenber 1998, there were 1,083 known Ti betan political prisoners, nostly
nonks and nuns, in Chinese prisons.

62. The Chinese authorities had reportedly detained two nonks for their

i nvol vement in preparing a letter to the Hi gh Conmm ssioner for Human Rights
on the occasion of her visit to Tibet in Septenmber 1998. Their whereabouts
were unknown. The Wbrking G oup on Arbitrary Detention had inforned the
Conmi ssion on Human Rights of the fate of three Tibetan prisoners involved in
a slogan-raising incident during its visit to Drapchi prison in Cctober 1997.

63. The Chinese authorities took the line that human rights issues mnust
be resol ved through “di al ogue” but their behaviour in Tibet remai ned



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 13

confrontational. The Dalai Lana had been calling for a negotiated settlenment
for 20 years but his appeals had fallen on deaf ears. Her organization urged
the Sub-Conmi ssion to call for the appointnment of a special rapporteur to

i nvestigate the human rights situation in Tibet and to scrutinize China's
record of gross and systematic violations of human rights there, which had not
changed since the adoption of Sub-Conm ssion resolution 1991/ 10.

64. Ms. AULA (Franciscans International), also speaking on behal f of
Dom ni cans for Justice and Peace, expressed their continued concern about

the human rights situation in Mexico. The adoption of Sub-Conmi ssion

resol ution 1998/ 4 had received w de nedia coverage, boosting the work of human
rights defenders and leading to a tenporary let-up in human rights viol ations.
Once the hue and cry had died down, however, the violations had resuned and
the Governnent had once again assured the international conmunity that all was
wel | .

65. In its concluding observations on Mexico's fourth periodic report
adopted two weeks previously (CCPR/ C/ 79/ Add. 109), the Human Rights Committee
had expressed concern that acts of torture, enforced di sappearances and
extraj udicial executions had not been investigated, that the persons
responsi bl e for those acts had not been brought to justice and that the
victinms or their famlies had not received conpensation. It had al so
expressed concern about the increase in action by the armed forces in the
States of Chiapas, Guerrero and OGaxaca, where they conducted activities
pertaining to the police forces, and about the lack of institutionalized
procedures for the investigation of allegations of violations of human rights
by menbers of the armed forces.

66. The Speci al Rapporteur on torture had reported to the Comr ssion on
Human Rights at its fifty-fifth session that prisoners had all egedly been

subj ected to torture and other fornms of cruel, inhuman or degrading treatnment
in Mexico City. The Special Rapporteur on extrajudicial, sumary or arbitrary
executions had stated publicly on a visit to Mexico in July 1999 that the

i njustice and selective impunity that had led to mass killings were rooted in
the ongoing political problems and the failure of the judicial systemin

Mexi co. She had also referred to the continued exploitation of marginalized
people in the situation of armed conflict in the State of Chiapas and stressed
the need for local authorities to respect human rights in a society with

di verse | anguages and cultures. The Comrittee on the Elimnation of

Di scrim nation agai nst Wonmen had urged the Governnent to safeguard the rights
of indigenous wonen and wonen in conflict zones, especially where the police
and armed forces were operating.

67. The situation of wonen in the States of Chiapas, Guerrero and Gaxaca
showed no signs of inproving, however. There were continued reports of rape
of indigenous wonen. The nunber of arbitrary executions involving the arnmed
forces had increased. Governnment statistics classified human rights

vi ol ations such as torture and summary execution as woundi ng and abuse of
authority.

68. In view of the failure of the Governnment of Mexico to inplenent the
recommendati ons made by United Nations special rapporteurs and other bodies,
the deteriorating human rights situation and accelerating mlitarization



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 3
page 14

especially in indigenous regions, her organization strongly recomrended t hat
t he Sub- Comm ssi on should continue to consider the situation of human rights
in Mexico and adopt a resolution recommendi ng action for adoption by the
Commi ssion on Human Rights at its next session

69. Ms. BACHMAN (I nternational Institute for Peace) said her organization
was concerned at the trend in sonme countries away from denocratic norns and
towards fundanmentalism the perversion of educational systenms and the
constitutional and legal justification of oppression and segregation

Rel i gi ous school s (nmadrasahs) in Pakistan propounded an anti-denocratic

i deol ogy. The Lashkar e Tai ba armed group was comritted to a jihad agai nst
Jews, Hindus and non-believers and the Harkat ul Mijahi deen, a terrorist

organi zation, drew its cadres fromthe madrasahs. Sectarian violence was rife
and legal and institutional structures discrimnated agai nst religious
mnorities, such as Shiites, Ahmadiyas and Christians. Pakistani wonen |ived
in dread of subjection to a rule simlar to that of the Taliban in Afghanistan
- who were al so graduates of the madrasahs. Journalists and newspaper owners
were targeted by arned groups.

70. The tentacles of the terrorist groups based in Paki stan were extendi ng
into South Asia, the United States and Europe, and had led to the massacre of

i nnocent civilians in the bonmbing of United States enmbassies, of Shiites in

Af ghani stan and of Kashmiri Pandits and Muslimliberals in Jammu and Kashmr.
Action to destroy the breeding grounds of the new colonizers and to neutralize
the impending threat to freedom denocracy and human rights nust begin in
Paki st an.

The public part of the neeting rose at 12.45 p. m




